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338 OPINIONS OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Banks and Banking-Place of Business, Change Of. 
A bank is not authorized to change its place of business 

to a place outside of the county in which its principal place 
of business is located. 

Hon. H. S. Magraw, 
Superintendent of Banks, 
Helena, Montana. 

Dear Sir: 

February 9th, 1920. 

I am in receipt of your letter of recent date asking whether or not, by 
reason of the provisions of Section 16 C, Chapter 148, Session Laws 1917, 
a bank may change its place of business from a place in one county to a 
place in another county. Such section provides that any bank now or­
ganized and existing or which may hereafter be organized, may upon 
approval of the Superintendent of Banks, change its principal place of 
business from one place to another, in the same county within this state. 
Section 16 D prescribes the procedure for changing the place of business 
of a bank, and must be construed with Section 16 C, and so construed 
provision is made for changing its place of business from one place to 
another place in the same county, and the procedure to be followed for 
the purpose of effecting such change. However, no provision is made 
for changing the place of business from a place in one county to a place 
in another county, and in the absence of any such provision it must be 
presumed that the legislature intended that a bank doing business at one 
place in a county might change such place of business to some other place 
in the same county, but not to a place outside of such county. 

It is, therefore, my opinion that a bank cannot change its place 
of business to a place outside of the county in which its principal place 
of business is located. 

Respectfully, 

S. C. FORD, 

Attorney General. 

Counties, New-Records, Filed and Recorded To Be 
Transferred and Transcribed. 

Upon the creation of a new county, recorded records of 
the old county should be transcribed, and those required to 
be filed only should be transferred. 

Mr .. 0 J. Thompson, 
County Attorney, 
Circle, Montana. 

Dear Sir: 

February 9th, 1920. 

I am in receipt of your letter of recent date stating that the County 
Clerk of Dawson County refuses to deliver to the County Clerk of McCone 
County attachments, lis pendens, tax sale certificates, sheriff's certificates 
of sale or seed grain contracts, and asking me to advise you whether under 
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